



### **Work Skills**

SEO	 80%
Social Media Market	 90%
Web Research	 90%
Wordpress	 70%
Email Marketing	 90%



#### Languages

English (US) 85%
English (UK) 80%
URDU (Native) 95%



### **Contact**

PHONE:

+923077735590

EMAIL:

rashid.hamza31@yahoo.com

ADDRESS:

Bahawalpur, Pakistan

# HAMZA RASHID

DIGITAL MARKETER

To be an innovative researcher in the field of, Human Resource Management, Finance and emerging related issues at Global level, to join and work in an energetic Educational Institution to generate and enhance research abilities that will be beneficial to researchers, institution and for my own self development.



## **EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION**

2009-2011

O MATRIC

The Bilal School Bahawalpur

2011-2013

O FSC

Jinnah College Bahawalpur

2013-2017

O BSCS

Glims Institute of Modern Sciences Bahawalpur



## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

2019-2020	Lead manager
	Mass Revenue
2019- Present	Lead generation expert
	Boom Home Offer
2021- Present	CRM Manager
	GETUBU
2021	Trainer assistant
	E-ROZGAR
2021- Present	SEO manager
	WHITE LABLE SEO



### **PERSONAL ACHIEVEMENT**



- Top Rated Plus Seller at Upwork
- O Got featured in Top 100 freelnacer of Pakistan By PSEB
- O TOP Rated Plus freeancer by CPC